MINUTES
MONTANA HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
51st LEGISLATURE - REGULAR SESSION
COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
Call to Order: By Chairperson Bob Raney, on February 6, 1989, at
3:30 p.m,
ROLL CALL
Members Present: All
Members Excused: None
Members Absent: None

Staff Present: <Claudia Montagne, Secretary; Hugh Zackheim,
Staff Researcher, Environmental Quality Council

Announcements/Discussion: None

HEARING ON HB 486

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. GRADY, House District 47, said that contaminated groundwater
from leaking landfills had been a persistent problem and the
clean up had proven to be expensive and time consuming. He
said the potential hazardous nature of solid waste landfills
called for the implementation of systems that would monitor
the extent of groundwater contamination caused by leakage.

REP. GRADY said the purpose of HB 486 was to establish
appropriate guidelines for groundwater monitoring at
municipal landfills serving populations of 5,000 or more.
The Department of Health and Environmental Sciences (DHES)
would establish a priority compliance list identifying sites
that posed the greatest risk considering their proximity to
drinking water supply, their hydrological and geographical
characteristics, and age of the design of the site. This
site specific information would be provided by the operator.
The department would also require owners and operators of
high priority sites to submit proposed plans to the
department for accomplishing groundwater monitoring by
January 1, 1991. All other sites must comply by January 1,
1992,

REP. GRADY then continued, reading most of the text of HB 486.
He distributed EXHIBIT 1, a list of the landfill sites that



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 2 of 18

would be affected by the bill. It indicated those which had
monitoring wells, those with confirmed leakage, and those
with suspected leakage.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Chris Kaufmann, Montana Environmental Information Center

James Leiter, Solid and Hazardous Waste Bureau of the
Montana Department of Health and Environmental Sciences

Willa Hall, League of Women Voters of Montana

Donna Tenneson, City/County Sanitation, Helena

Rep. Ben Cohen, House District 3

Kim Wilson, Montana Sierra Club

Stan Bradshaw, Montana Council, Trout Unlimited

Proponent Testimony:

CHRIS KAUFMANN testified as set forth in EXHIBIT 2.

JAMES LEITER testified as set forth in EXHIBIT 3.

WILLA HALL said LWV would like to add their support of the bill.

She said the importance of protecting groundwater could not
be understated, and that monitoring was a very important
first step in that direction. She added that it was far
more economical to monitor than to clean it up.

DONNA TENNESON said the city and county had been in their

REP.

landfill for 1 year. During its development, her department
worked closely with the state and were advised of the
regulations coming up for the landfill by Jim Leiter of the
Solid and Hazardous Waste Bureau. She said they had to put
in four monitoring wells at the site, with the monitoring
performed by Hydrometrics twice a year. She said their
concern would be the contamination of drinking water, and
said that the groundwater was down 240-260 feet, which was
probably a lot further than most sites. She expressed
appreciation to the department for the support and advise
they had provided and supported the bill,.

COHEN testified for the bill and said that he was a garbage
hauler and past president of Montana Sclid Waste Contractors
Association. He said the people in the industry had been
very conscious of the regulations that had been coming down.
He said that he personally, and others like Ms Tennyson,
felt that this was really the right step for the state to be
taking now so that it did not find itself in trouble when
the federal regulations were imposed. He said the state
needed to start taking the appropriate action now.

KIM WILSON said the need for improved monitoring and watching of

the groundwater situation in Montana was becoming
increasingly clear. He said it was borne out by the number
of communities that applied for Renewable Resource and



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 3 of 18

Development grant monies to monitor their ground water in
the last cycle of the grant proposals.

STAN BRADSHAW said he expressed TU's support for HB 486.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

None

Opponent Testimony:

None

Submitted Opponent Testimony:

Lester Ollerman, Mayor, Glendive (EXHIBIT 4)

Questions From Committee Members:

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP,.

ROTH asked where the information sheet on landfills and
wells (EXHIBIT 1) originated. CHRIS KAUFMANN responded that
the information originated from Mr. Leiter's department.
REP. ROTH asked Jim Leiter what was being used as the
nearwater site for the Billings landfill. MR. LEITER said
the nearwater in general would be either surface water or
the closest drinking water well. 1In that case, it was
probably the river. REP. ROTH asked Mr. Leiter how he
explained the testimony that for the Helena landfill, the
groundwater depth was 240 feet, while the list indicated 20
feet. JIM LEITER said the testimony was for a different
landfill, a private city/county landfill, while the 20 foot
figure was for the Helena landfill.

ROTH asked Rep. Cohen if he, as a private hauler, would pass
additional charges on to his customers, and asked if he was
regulated by the Public Service Commission. REP. COHEN

said he was regulated by the PSC. REP. ROTH asked if he
would have to go to the PSC to pass additional charges on to
the customers. REP. COHEN said no, because private haulers
were regulated by territory, and were not rate regulated.

In addition, he said many of the landfills did not attach
their user fees through the hauler, but rather through some
taxing jurisdiction. For example, in Flathead County he
said there was a refuse disposal district that had a special
assessment on the tax rolls. The landfill and the governing
body would use the reported amount of garbage picked up for
the setting of the assessment.

ROTH asked if the increased charge would be passed on as a
tax increase to the local taxpayers of the district. REP.
COHEN replied it would be passed on where there were
districts in the form of a special assessment.

GILBERT asked Mr. Leiter how many FTE's he estimated his
department would need for this program. JIM LEITER said 1.5



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 4 of 18

FTE's, a full-time hydrogeologist and a half-time clerical
person. REP. GILBERT asked how the department would monitor
all the landfill sites in the state with those 1.5 FTE's.
MR. LEITER said the fiscal note covered that. The bill
would require 28-30 landfills initially to have the
monitoring by 1991 or 1992. The department would pass the
requirements onto the individual landfill operators, who
would be required to recommend a system to the department
through a hydrogeologist they would retain. The retained
hydrogeologist would do the monitoring themselves and submit
the results to DHES for review.

MR. LEITER said the department hydrogeologist would be there to

REP.

REP.

review the proposals, to do field inspections, and to work
with the enforcement of the requirements. REP. GILBERT
asked if this was in the department's proposed budget for
the coming biennium. MR. LEITER said no. REP. GILBERT said
he had a problem with that since, DHES's budget was
presently being funded out of the junk vehicle fee. He
asked how much he thought that fee could stand. - MR.LEITER
said the department had a problem with that too and could
not answer that question.

GILBERT asked that the committee review the fiscal note.
REP. RANEY requested that copies of the fiscal note be given
to all committee members for review prior to executive
action. '

COHEN asked about the resolution introduced by Rep. Menahan
that addressed the federal monitoring regulations and their
impact on the Anaconda landfill. MR. LEITER responded that
the federal government had proposed some stringent landfill
regulations which would include groundwater monitoring
requirements for virtually every landfill. 1In an effort to
keep communities informed of the costs of that, the
department had circulated a copy of the rules and a cover
letter, and had met with as many people as they could about
those proposed federal requirements. He said they were not
anticipated to be finalized until December, 1989, and
probably would not be effective for existing landfills until
May of 1991.

MR. LEITER said that the regulations, among other things,

required ground water monitoring systems, post-closure
monitoring for a minimum period of 30 years, financial
assurance for closure costs and the potential groundwater
contamination that might be caused after the closure, and a
gate keeper who would be knowledgeable about hazardous waste
and randomly inspect loads. He said the proposed
regulations had raised the concern of many people,
especially in rural areas, regarding the continued operation
of the landfills and at what cost.

MR. LEITER said Rep. Menahan's resolution was to ask the EPA to

give special consideration to Montana, particularly its



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 5 of 18

rural sites. He told the committee those proposed
regulations from the federal government were already in
effect in 2/3 of the states, some with even more stringent
regulations. He said Congress had mandated EPA pass those
regulations because many states were running out of landfill
sites, and there was an increase of interstate
transportation of garbage, infectious waste and special
waste.

MR. LEITER said the costs of disposal of refuse were escalating,

with the Montana average at $8-10 a ton while in New Jersey,
it was $150 per ton. Montana was getting inquiries from
persons in New Jersey wanting to transport garbage here
because it was cheaper. He said Congress, in its effort to
pass comprehensive landfill regulations, was trying to do
something about that. The federal government was
encouraging communities to plan now, to recycle and to
reduce the amount of garbage being disposed. The state was
also trying to reach as many small communities as it could
with planning and technical assistance.

The BAnaconda landfill was a classic example of what this bill

REP.

REP.

REP.

could remedy. The landfill had a spring running through it,
and a stream at its toe. MR. LEITER said it was a site on
which the department did not require monitoring in the first
place. If the department had, the contamination problem
would have been detected. Before, the department lacked the
manpower and enforcement authority to require that
monitoring. He said that recently they had revoked their
license and were in the process of negotiating with them.

GILBERT stated that $25,000 would not seem adequate funding
for the kinds of requirements that he was addressing. MR.
LEITER said the community would propose a monitoring system
to the department by using the services of a qualified
hydrogeological consultant who would evaluate the site.
Currently there were two firms in Helena that were doing
this kind of work, and any number of firms were available to
do the work. The cost to hire a consultant to site the
monitoring well, and assist in the drilling, would be in the
range of $5,000.

GILBERT said that most of the areas in question were rural,
and doubted the presence of qualified consultants in those
areas. He suggested the costs would be higher than Mr.
Leiter was indicating. MR. LEITER said he did not think the
department's figures were inaccurate.

HARPER asked what kind of financial assistance the state
could offer to local governments. He commented that there
used to be a bill stating that the state could not adopt
additional regulations which would increase the costs to
local government without including a funding mechanism.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 6 of 18

REP. RANEY asked Jim Leiter how often the well would have to be
monitored, what the procedures were, and how much it would
cost each year. MR. LEITER said that would be developed in
the rules. Typically, a landfill would be monitored twice a
year, the cost of which would range from $200 to $600 per
sample, depending upon the numbers of parameters sampled.
Therefore, for a landfill with four wells, monitored twice a
year, the cost would be approximately $5,000. REP. RANEY
asked how long it would be before the federal regulations
were required. MR. LEITER said the earliest date would be
1991 at existing landfill sites.

REP. RANEY asked how the department arrived at the $25,000 figure
for each landfill. MR. LEITER said they had figured 6
wells, 60 feet deep each, at a cost of $3,000 per well, or
$18,000. In addition, there would be $5,000 for a
hydrogeological evaluation, and $7,200 per year for the
ongoing sampling costs. He said these were top end
estimates. He suggested that these costs, amortized over
the life of a landfill would not mean much increase cost per
user per year.

Closing by Sponsor: REP. GRADY said he decided to carry HB 486
bill because the human consumption of water was an important
issue. He said he understood and appreciated the financial
impact to the counties, having experienced the increased
costs in Lewis and Clark County, but said the money would be
well spent. He said the figures on the fiscal note would
not be necessarily the same for all districts, and he
commented that Rep. Menahan's resolution could ward off some
of the impacts of the regulations, but it would not off ward
off the monitoring wells. That was something that must be
done. He encouraged the committee to take positive action
on the bill.

HEARING ON HB 498

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. GRADY introduced HB 498 at the request of his constituents,
the majority of whom had wells. He said the property
changed hands quite often, and well log information got
lost, or was never given by the prior owner to the new
owner. He said there was no record of the well log
information at the Department of Natural Resources and
Conservation, or it often could not be found. These
constituents asked that Rep. Grady introduce legislation
that would stamp the well log information on the casing or
the cap. The information to be provided by the driller
would be the date of the completed drilling, the depth of
the well, the number of gallons per minute the well was
capable of producing, and the name of the contractor



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 7 of 18

drilling the well. He said this was key information that
could make a difference to a prospective buyer.

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Ken Russell, self, Helena Valley
Rich Brasch, Department of Natural Resources and
Conservation (DNRC), Water Resources Division

Proponent Testimony:

KEN RUSSELL said he could not find the records on the well when
he bought his property. He said he wanted to see this
information included on the well casing, in the form of a
name plate. Information on the name plate would include the
name of the well driller, and his number, the depth, gallons
per minute, date of completion, as well as the township,
section and range in which it was drilled. This would
assure the buyer of correct information if the records
should be destroyed or lost.

RICH BRASCH reviewed the ways in which DNRC handled groundwater
appropriation and well logs in particular. There were two
different sets of criteria, one for wells over 100 gallons
per minute (gpm) and one for wells less than 100 gpm. For
those over 100 gpm, DNRC handled about 50 applications per
year, and for those under 100 gpm, the department handled
from 2,500 to 3,000 certificates of water rights per year.
He said the bill applied to the wells under 100 gpm, which
could be drilled before the department gives its approval.
The well log is sent into DNRC by the drillers and is held
until the notice of completion comes from the well owner at
the time the water is put to beneficial use. At that time
the notice is combined with the well log and filed in the
department's computer system and generally can be accessed

by knowing the name of the well owner or the location of the
well.

For wells over 100 gpm, those appropriations must receive prior
approval by the DNRC, so the driller's log would come in
after the permit has been granted. He said that, again, the
information is combined and put into the computerized files.
MR. BRASCH said DNRC generally received about 25,000 well
related information requests per year, a substantial portion
of which had to do with well logs. He said the type of
information requested varied, as did the individuals making
the requests.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

Wes Lindsay, licensed water contractor,



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 8 of 18

Opponent Testimony:

WES LINDSAY said he was Chair of the Montana State Water Well

Board but had not had time to meet with them for a formal
position on this bill. However, he said he was representing
about 200 water well drillers in Montana. He said they
found fault with this stamping of the casing with this
information on each and every well. They figure that their
name and license number on the cap was enough. They also
felt that the water well logs that they file with DNRC was
their obligation. He said that since 1973, with the passage
of the Water Use Act, DNRC began keeping track of all water
rights in the state. He said as of last year, the
department had about 99% of all the wells drilled on record.
He said he replaced well caps every year when they break, or
when people throw them away. He said the answer would be
that DNRC keep up its records.

Questions From Committee Members:

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

GILBERT asked Rep. Grady if his wells were residential or
stock wells, and asked if he would object to an amendment
making the bill applicable to all wells, not just
residential wells. REP. GRADY said about 4 of his wells
were residential, and that he would have no objections to
the amendment.

O'KEEFE asked if this requirement could be applied to
developed springs, since under DNRC's groundwater provisions
and under the filing of well logs, an individual must also
supply the same information for the development of springs.
REP. GRADY said he did not address springs because most of
his constituents did not have springs. He did not have a
problem expanding the purview, but said it would be getting
into a different area. REP. O'KEEFE clarified that he was
referring to commercially developed springs. REP. GRADY
said the information was certainly helpful.

HANNAH asked if sandpoint wells used for irrigating lawns be
included in this bill. REP. GRADY said he did not believe
they would be because it would not be classified as
drilling. RICH BRASCH from the department said he believed
the definition of a water well drill was still 25 feet or
more.

RANEY asked a member of the audience to address the issue,
and DIANA CUTLER, Program Specialist for the Board of Water
Well Contractors, said the water well law read that if the
well was for domestic purposes, its depth did not matter.
If, however, it was a well for irrigation, those less than
25 feet were not considered a water well, and no license to
drill was needed and it did not to meet construction
standards.



REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 9 of 18

HANNAH asked if sandpoint wells under 25 feet were included
in the water rights. MR. BRASCH said if water was withdrawn
for the beneficial use, such as irrigation, it would fall
under the water rights requirements.

O'KEEFE noted that was only a filing of a notice of
completion, and MR. BRASCH said he was referring to usage of
under 100 gallons per minute. MR. LINDSAY said that the
Water Use Act of 1973 excluded wells under 25 feet dug with
a back hoe, and said they were not within the Water Rights
Division.

RANEY asked Mr. Lindsay how much would it cost him to comply
with this. MR. LINDSAY said in order to do it properly, it
would cost $30 to $50 per well, which would be passed on in
the cost to the customer. REP. RANEY asked if it would be
possible to simply place a tag on, such as the tag on water
meters. MR. LINDSAY questioned how long a tag would stay.

RANEY asked the sponsor what he envisioned as a method that
would be permanent. REP. GRADY said he was leaving that up
to the contractor drilling the well, and did not specify how
except that the stamping would last over time. MR. LINDSAY
commented that after one year the gallons per minute could
change. Real estate companies would always have a well test
completed when a piece of property was sold. That was the
only true test.

OWENS asked Mr. Lindsay if there were any liability problems
with this information being tampered with or falsified. MR.
LINDSAY said that had happened where someone had placed
false information or changed the information in regard to
gallons per minute. Again, he said the only meaningful test
would be an actual test of gallons per minute at any
particular time.

GILBERT asked how this would work with the new method of
using PVC pipe. REP. GRADY said he was not aware of many
wells that used PVC, but said the bill left it up to the
well driller as to how to mark the well.

RANEY asked Diana Cutler if she wished to comment, and she
said that, according to construction standards, every well
must have 18 feet of steel casing below ground and 18 inches
of steel casing above ground.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP.

GRADY closed, saying he contacted well drillers and did not
get much opposition. He said the costs quoted by Mr.
Lindsay were exaggerated, and would be passed on to the
customer. He said the requirement would be a benefit to
the people who had those wells. He added that he preferred
the information to be placed on the casing because the caps
could get lost.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 10 of 18

DISPOSITION OF HB 498

Discussion: REP. HARPER recommended holding the bill and waiting
to see how the well drillers felt about the bill when they
met later in the week. REP. GILBERT concurred with Rep.
Harper to either hold or table the bill until the committee
heard from the well drillers.

REP. O'KEEFE remarked that he did not think the bill necessary,
as it might have been in 1983 before the well log data had
been entered on the computer.

REP. ROTH also thought the bill unnecessary because of the
variation in well flow amounts.

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: REP. ROTH moved to TABLE the bill. The
motion CARRIED unanimously.

HEARING ON HB 484

Presentation and Opening Statement by Sponsor:

REP. HANNAH, House District 86, opened on the bill which would
provide some control and education for commercial uses of
small amounts of hazardous materials, specifically
chlorinated and halogenated solvents. He distributed
EXHIBITS 5 and 6, a fiscal note and the background
information of the bill. EXHIBIT 6 contained pertinent
portions of a studies prepared by EQC and the Department of
Health and Environmental Sciences, Solid and Hazardous Waste
Bureau, on small gquantity generators of hazardous waste in
the state.

REP. HANNAH said the problem associated with chlorinated and
halogenated solvents was that people mixed them with used
oil. This would be sold to the used oil distributor, who
would then mix that with all of his o0il, and spray this
contaminated stock on county roads. Another disposal
problem occurred when this product was burned. He said the
recommendations in the reports would be to require that all
loads of o0il be tested. REP. HANNAH said he preferred a
more nonintrusive measure to be educational and to warn
individuals of the hazards and proper disposal methods.

REP. HANNAH went through the provisions of the bill.
Registration would be required of users more than 20 gallons
of these solvents. The department could then suggest
methods of disposal. The solvents could be recycled,
treated, or hauled away to a disposal site.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 11 of 18

Testifying Proponents and Who They Represent:

Bill Potts, Department of Health and Environmental Sciences
Chris Kaufmann, Montana Environmental Information Center

Proponent Testimony:

BILL POTTS, with the Solid and Hazardous Waste Bureau, DHES,
testified as set forth in EXHIBIT 7.

CHRIS KAUFMANN said MEIC favored any legislation that would
discourage the use of these types of solvents. For those
businesses that still needed to use these solvents, the
registration procedure would allow the department to know
who was using them, and how they were disposing them. She
said the bill encouraged recycling which was a good policy.

Testifying Opponents and Who They Represent:

None

Opponent Testimony:

None

Questions From Committee Members:

REP. GIACOMETTO asked how much will the license cost. REP.
HANNAH said it was not a license, but a registration
procedure. He said there would be no additional cost to the
department, as indicated in the fiscal note.

REP. ROTH asked if there would be follow-up inspections conducted
by the department. MR. POTTS said the majority of those
persons would not be regulated by the department's hazardous
waste program, but would be conditionally exempt. Normally
there would be no follow-up.

REP. RANEY asked if these chlorinated and halogenated solvents
were the same compounds that were in the groundwater
underneath Livingston, and MR. POTTS said yes. He said that
the contaminants under Whitefish, Missoula, Great Falls,
Havre and Glendive were more diesel fuel related.

REP. KADAS asked MR. POTTS if it would be a good idea to include
in the language of the bill the person who buys 20 gallons
or more per year. MR. POTTS said that was discussed in
drafting the bill, and it was decided that it was preferable
to have a central spot from which the chemicals were
dispensed as the point of control and notification. REP.
KADAS said he agreed that the department would catch more
people at the point of sale, and suggested doing both.
MR.POTTS said he thought that would not be very effective,
and would be redundant.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 12 of 18

REP. KADAS asked what kinds of penalties were there for a
neighbor who dumped this stuff in the back alley. REP.
HANNAH said there really was not a lot that you can do, and
deferred to Mr. Potts. MR. POTTS said that a conditionally
exempt generator (one who generated less than 220 1lbs in any
one month) had three options: 1) legitimate recycling
reuse; 2) send the solvent to a permitted hazardous waste
facility; and 3) disposal at a solid waste facility. 1In
other words, it was against the law for anyone to dump a
hazardous substance in an alley way.

REP. GILBERT commented that these solvents were in limited and
specialized use in the state, having been replaced by
mineral spirits, or Stoddard solvents, which were not
classified as a regulated hazardous substance.

Closing by Sponsor:

REP. HANNAH said the bill was a sound idea and would help the
department to control some of the problems associated with
these dangerous compounds.

DISPOSITION OF HB 484
Motion: REP. HANNAH moved that HB 484 DO PASS.

Discussion: None

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: None

Recommendation and Vote: The motion CARRIED.

DISPOSITION OF HB 462
Hearing 2/03/89

Motion: REP, ADDY moved the bill DO PASS.

Discussion: None

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: REP. HARPER moved the
amendments proposed by George Ochenski on behalf of REP.
HARPER. REP. RANEY asked the researcher to read those
amendments. Essentially, health would be included in the
list of items to assess, hydro-electric would be inserted in
front of utilities, an ex-officio member of the Soil
Conservation Service would be added, and the word
"commissioner" in the bill should be changed to "mediator"
to keep the bill in concert with Rep. Thoft's bill, which
gave the Governor authority to appoint water mediators
rather than water commissioners.




REP.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 13 of 18

GIACOMETTO added that in the Ochenski amendments, both the
Soil Conservation Service and the Conservation District
would be ex-officio members of the commission. A discussion
followed regarding the request by the Conservation District
to be a full member of the commission. REP. GIACOMETTO
clarified that because of the gray area regarding what was
or was not an agency, by making them full representatives a
precedent might be set that everyone should be a voting
member.

The motion on the amendments CARRIED.

Recommendation, Discussion and Vote: REP. ADDY moved the bill DO

REP.

REP.

REP.

PASS AS AMENDED.

O'KEEFE commented that if the bill went through with the
appropriation, the money would most likely come from the
Prairie County Conservation District and the Carbon County
Conservation District's Water Development grants. He said
he had spoken with Rep. Spaeth, the Chair of the Natural
Resources Subcommittee, and with George Ochenski and other
proponents. He said everyone was in agreement that they did
not want to take the appropriation from the bottom of the
Water Development Grants list. He said the consensus was to
try to get the appropriation from the agency budget, with
that determination falling to Rep. Spaeth's subcommittee.
With that taken care of, REP. O'KEEFE supported the bill.

He said the funding would have to come from the $3.8 million
RIT money, which was now going to run the agencies.

GILBERT said he agreed with Rep. O'Keefe about defending the
grants and loans appropriations. He asked if any changes
should be made in the bill now, or if those changes should
be left to the subcommittee. REP. O'KEEFE said Rep. Spaeth
would handle the funding changes. He said they should "kick
it out" of committee, and assume that the Natural Resources
Subcommittee to Appropriations, it they fund it at all,
would fund it out of what they deemed to be fat in the
department budget.

HARPER suggested tagging some of the RIT money that was
hidden in the agency budget. REP. O'KEEFE said the
committee could do that, and that it would help pass the
bill on the floor.

A discussion followed regarding the wisdom of amending the bill

REP.

in committee, or passing it out for transfer to
Appropriations. REP. RANEY said this was too important of
an issue to wait and see on, and recommended the committee
move the bill. REP. GILBERT agreed, stating that it was not
a political issue, but a good government issue. He
suggesting putting it on the floor and trusting the process.

ADDY's motion CARRIED.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 14 of 18

DISPOSITION OF HB 463
Hearing 2/03/89
Motion: REP, SMITH moved the bill DO PASS.

Discussion: None

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: REP. SMITH moved the
amendments of Rep. Thoft. The motion CARRIED.

Recommendation, Discussion and Vote: REP., SMITH moved the bill
DO PASS AS AMENDED,

REP. KADAS expressed concern about a section of the gray bill.
He said he did not agree with the language "appropriated
from the renewable resources development council, any
remaining money necessary to provide for complete funding".
He said that language could be interpreted two ways.
"Complete" could mean up to $10,000, or could mean whatever
they deem "complete". REP. RANEY said that the researcher
had language ready to address that issue, and MR. ZACKHEIM
read language that would ensure a ceiling of $10,000. REP.
KADAS moved the language. The Kadas amendment CARRIED
unanimously.

REP. SMITH's motion CARRIED unanimously.

DISPOSITION OF HB 327
Hearing 1/27/89
Executive Action 1/30/89 and 2/01/89

Motion: REP. GIACOMETTO moved the bill DO PASS AS AMENDED.

Discussion: REP. COHEN reported that the Superintendent of
Glacier Park had on a number of occasions requested in
writing that any oil wells anywhere in the perimeter of the
park have full EIS done. He said that a full EIS was not
done on this particular well Cenex had started. However, in
the EA, it was stated that before there was full development
of that o0il field, there would be a full EIS prepared. He
said it was his understanding that the department
inadvertently misled the oil company, and was now trying to
correct its mistake. He withdrew his objections to the
bill.

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: REP. GIACOMETTO said the
committee understood the amendments passed previously, one
which changed it to leases within the immediate area, and
another which added language for natural disasters.

Recommendation and Vote: The motion CARRIED unanimously.




HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 15 of 18

DISPOSITION OF HB 367
Hearing 2/01/89

Motion: REP. O'KEEFE moved the bill DO PASS.

Discussion: None

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: REP. O'KEEFE moved the

amendments. REP. O'KEEFE stated that the bill would allow
DNRC to use funds in the Water Development special revenue
account and general obligation bond proceeds to buy off
liens, to save its investments and projects, and then to
immediately sell them to get the money back into those
accounts. He said the amendments clearly stated that
legislative intent was for the state to resell properties
and to get out of the agricultural and hydroelectric
business.

The motion on the amendments CARRIED unanimously.

REP,

O'KEEFE moved the Statement of Intent, in which were added
the provisions that every effort would be made to avoid
forced loan collections, a Stephens administration request,
and that it was the intent to resell the properties as
expeditiously as possible.

The motion CARRIED unanimously.

Recommendation, Discussion and Vote: REP. O'KEEFE moved HB 367

DO PASS AS AMENDED.

REP. ADDY asked if the language indicating resale as

REP.

expeditiously as possible could indicate that the state sell
for liquidation prices. REP. RANEY said that the language
indicated that the resale was for the purposes of recovering
funds used. REP. HANNAH said he was also concerned that the
state could be at risk for getting its money back. He said
that with liens picked up on property in default, it was
important to note that the property was not worth market
value. REP. HANNAH asked if there were there properties
that were in foreclosure that the state would go after.

REP. O'KEEFE said there were several potential situations
mentioned in the hearing where owners might simply walk
away. He appreciated the concern expressed by Rep. Hannah,
but said that if the legislature did not allow the
department to do this, they could be "out" every time a
project or property was foreclosed.

GILBERT stated that when you repossess property, you never
get what it is worth. However, you try to get as much as
you can. He said the state must make a conscious effort to
sell the property in a timely manner but not give it away.



REP.

REP.

REP.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 16 of 18
OWENS concurred with the statement of Rep. Gilbert.

RANEY noted that a section in the Statement of Intent had to
be replaced with 85-1-615, a technical amendment.

GIACOMETTO moved the amendment, and the motion CARRIED.

The motion on the bill, DO PASS AS AMENDED, CARRIED, with one

dissenting vote from Rep. Hannah.

DISPOSITION OF HB 399
Hearing 2/01/89

Motion: REP. O'KEEFE moved the bill DO PASS.

Discussion: REP. O'KEEFE said the bill was essentially a Water

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

Rights clean-up bill, and said it addressed four different
topics: possessory interest in the area where the water was
going to be used; criteria for the issuance of the permit;
the creation of a three year trial period for changes in an
appropriation right; and the requirement that adequate
diversion structures are installed and that measuring take
place at that point.

O'KEEFE clarified that his reference to the Iverson bill,
and suggestion that this bill be held for that was made in
error.

HARPER brought up Carol Mosher's concern regarding the
language "at the proposed point of diversion". He said the
committee should look at this concern because it could
adversely effect the senior water right holders.

O'KEEFE replied that the answer to that was the other
"shalls". He particularly mentioned "shall no. 2", which
says "in the amount the applicant seeks to appropriate",
which falls under "there are unappropriated waters in the
source of the supply." He said he understood Ms. Mosher's
concern. But that should be covered by the other "shalls"
that are protecting that prior right.

HARPER said that in order to validify a water right, the
water had to be put to a beneficial use. If it was
unavailable to an individual at the source of diversion, he
could not effectuate a water right. He commented that what
Rep. O'Keefe was saying was right, but commented that there
could be a better way. REP. RANEY reminded Rep. O'Keefe
that before the department did what the bill was stating,
the user requesting the water had to prove that the water
rights of the prior appropriator would not be adversely
affected. REP. O'KEEFE added that the way that the
department did that was by notifying senior water rights
holders and publishing it in the paper. If the senior water



REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

REP.

HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 17 of 18

rights holder did not object, the permit or change would be
approved. In that case, it was the burden for the water
rights holder to object to a new appropriation. He said the
department would have to send out a lot fewer letters by
telling the applicant that there was no water at the
proposed point of diversion.

ROTH asked if there was certain amount of water that was
left after appropriations for stream flow. REP. O'KEEFE
said no, except for some instances where there were instream
flow reserves under the 1982 Yellowstone reservations or the
instream water rights on eleven blue ribbon trout streams
under the 1969 Murphy's law. He added that anyone who had
rights senior to those dates on those streams could take
their water even if it dried up the stream.

ROTH asked who represented the stream. REP. O'KEEFE said
DNRC did represent the stream until Rep. Westlake's bill was
passed that day. DNRC had the provision to confront an
individual with adversely affecting water rights in a
stream. With Westlake's bill, DNRC would no longer be able
to do that. He said that DNRC did not deal with fish and
wildlife considerations in streams; DFWP did. He said that
this bill had nothing to do with instream flow requirements.

HARPER asked again how to address the concerns expressed by
Carol Mosher. He said that even under the scenario of Rep.
O'Keefe, it was possible that a person could get an easement
across his neighbor's land, put a pipe downstream to where
the next tributary came in, pump the water back up, and file
the water right.

O'KEEFE said that since 1983, people do not have "water
rights"; they have "water use permits". He said that if
people were to go downstream, bring the water back up the
drainage and use it on their land, they would have a valid
water use permit providing they were not adversely affecting
anyone below the diversion point. He said it was not
illegal to use hydroelectricity to pump water back upstream
to irrigate. He said what Carol Mosher was explaining was
stealing water from senior water users above them. He said
this bill was trying to do away with the department having
to issue a permit in those situations where people can think
that they are doing that legally because there was
unappropriated water in the source of supply.

HARPER commented that senior water rights holders, through
their paid lobbyist, were saying that this bill was a danger
to them. He said he thought the bill offered them more
protection but their lobbyist did not agree. He said he was
concerned about passing this without thinking it through.

KADAS commented that if the committee thought it should be
in the bill, it was up to the other side to make their case
on the floor and take it out.



HOUSE COMMITTEE ON NATURAL RESOURCES
February 6, 1989
Page 18 of 18

Amendments, Discussion, and Votes: REP. RANEY asked the
researcher to clarify the technical amendment to the
committee. REP. ADDY moved the amendment, and the motion
CARRIED.

Recommendation and Vote: REP. ADDY moved the bill DO PASS AS
AMENDED. The motion CARRIED unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

Adjournment At: 6:05 p.m.

REP. BOB RAKREY, Chiiyberson

BR/cm

3112.min



DAILY ROLL CALL

HOUSE NATURAL RESOURCES

COMMITTEE

5¢th LEGISLATIVE SESSION -- 198q

PRESENT

Date L‘,)\j' - _//: A

ABSENT

Bob Raney,

Chairman

/

Ben Cohen, Vice-Chairman

Kelly Addy

Vvivian Brooke

v
v
Vv

Hal Harper

Mike Kadas

Mary McDonough

Janet Moore

Mark O'Keefe

Robert Clark

Leo Giacometto

Bob Gilbert

Tom Hannah

Lum Owens

A A AN ~ NN NERNA <

Rande Roth

Clyde Smith

nfC_an



STANDING COMMITTEE REPORT

February 7, 1288
Page 1 of 1

Mr. Speaker: Ve, the committee on Natural Recources report

"

that _House Bill 484 (first reading copy -- white) _do pass .

Si gI‘xEd . j,’ !. . ‘ ,.f":* // w‘ .
' Bob

: ey
Raney}/chairman

.~ /

~r?

mAd A ey IR T



STANDING COMMITTEF REPORT

February 7, 1989
Page 1 of 2

Mr. Spesker: We, the cormmittee on Natural Resources report
that House Bill 462 (first readincg copy -- white) do pass as

amended .,

- T
P ;
s . .
£

I ; -"v " ) f .l"""';.{:.,“
i BoY Rane

’,/Chairman

4

Signed:

And, that such amendments resd:

1. Page 1, line 23.
Following: "pecple,®
Insert: "health,”

2. Page 2, line 23.
Strike: ®=17°%
Insert: "1g"

3. Page 3, line €.
Foliowina: "of"
incert: "hvdroelectric®

4. Page 4, lire 1,
Strike: "and®

5. Page 4, line 3.,

Following: "service"®

Ingert: "; {r) one ex cfficio member who is a reprecsentative of
the United Stater soil conservation sgervice; and
(s) one ex officio member who is & representative of a
conservation district”

6. Page 4, iine 24,
Strike: "coordinate®
Insert: "review®

7. Page 5, line 3,
Strike: "get®
Incert: "recommend®

W
Ny
(o)
[¥%)
La2
™~
™m
)

JURT AT



8. Page
.Strike:
Insext:
Strike:
Insert:

9. Page
Strike:
Insert:
Strike:
Insert:

6, line 13.

"apply to"

"request that"

“for appointment of"
"appoint”

6, line 14,

"comnigsionex”

"mediator®

"[section 3] of _ Bill No._ "
*{section 1} of House Bill No. 4€3

Februaary 7, 198
Fage 2 of

r O

(second reading copy)"

3213348C.HRT

R S



STANDIRG COMMITTEE REFORT

February 7, 198¢%

-

Page 1 of 3

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on _Natural Resources report
that House Bill 463 {(firet reading copy -~ white} do pass 2s

amended .

-
I3

Signed: f};?f? Frote a iy
¢ Eob Ranii/’Chairman

"
~—

And, that such amendments readc:

1. Title, line 5,
Strike: "COMMISSIONER"®
Insert: °“MEDIATOR"®

2. Title, line €.
Strike: "DECREED OR®

2. Title, lines € through 12,
Following: T"BASIN:™ on line €
Strike: remainder of line € through "COMMISSIONER;" on line 12

4, Title, line 123.
Feollowing: SCOMMISSIONERS™
Insert: “AND MEDIATORS"

5. Title, lines 14 through 16,
Following: TAPPROPRIATION;"™ on line 14
Strike: remainder of line 14 through “"MCA:"™ on line 16

6. Page 1, line 12 through line 4, page 12.
Strike: sections 1 through 8 in their entirety
Insert: "NEW SECTICN, Section 1. 2Appointment cf water
mediatcers., (1) The judge of the district court may appoint
2 water mediator to mediate a water controversy in &
nondecreed basin under the following circumstances:
(c¢} upon request of the governor;
(t} upon petition by at least 15% of the owners of
water rights in a nondecreed basin; or
(c) upon petition by a state agency with water-related
interests.
{2) M water mediator appointed under this section may:

o
3214108C  HRT ( \



February 7, 198%
Page 2 of 2

(a) discuse proposed solutions to a water controversy
with affected water right holders;

(b) discuss water use and weter needs with persons and
entities affected by the existing water use;

(c) meet with principal parties to mediate differences
over the use of water; and

(d) hold public meetings and conferences to discuss and
negotiate potential solutions to controversies cover use of
wvater,

(2) If the governor requests or a state agency
petitions for a water mediator, the governor or
agency fhall pay all or a majority of the costs of the water
mediator, as determined equitable by the district court
having jurisdiction.

(4) The governor mey use funds appropriated under 10-3-
312 to pay the coste cf a water mediator.”

Renumber: subseguent csections

Page 12, line 5,

Following: "commissioner"
Insert: "and mediator”

Following: “commissioners"
Insert: %and mediatore®

9, Page 12, line 12z,
Fecllowing: “commissioner”
Ingert: "and mediator"®

10, Page 12, line 15,
Following: "commissioner"®
Insert: "and mediator”

11, Page 12, line 17.
Following: “commissicners"
Insert: "or mediators"®

12, Page 12, lines 18 through 23,
Following: "(1)"
Strike: the remainder of line 18 through "(2}" on line 23

13, Page 13, line 2.
Following: "commiegsionerg”
Ingsert: "and mediators"™

14, Page 13, line 3,
Strike: "(3)"
Insert: ®(2)°"



Pebruary 7, 1°¢
Page 3 of

Strike: "funding®
Insert: "$10,000%

15, Page 13, line S5,
Strike: “or (2)"

16, Page 13, lines 6 and 7.
Strike: "any"™ on line 6 through "funding” on line 7
Insert: "an amcunt of money equal to the difference hetween
$10,000 and the money received by the department from the
7atsr development special revenue account under subsecticn
1)

17. Page 13, line 9.
Following: line 8

Strike: F*[Section 9}"
Insert: % [Sectione 1 and 2;°
Strike: ¥ig"®

Insert: “are®

1¢, Page 13, line 11.

Strike: "[section 9}°
Ingert: "[sections 1 and 2}°F

3214108C.HRT

4
.

1
\



STAKDING COMMITTEE REPORT

February 7, 1%89
Page 1 of 1

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on Natural Resources report
that House Bill 327 (first reading copy -~ white) _do pass as

amended ,

Signed: 4;3;';1 ol
P Bdb Raney,” Chairman
s

(L.

2nd, that such amendments read:

1. Title, line 7.
Following: "WHERE"
Insert: ", DUE TO LITIGATION, STATE COMPLIARCE WITH THE MONTANA

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT, OR ADVERSE CONDITIONE CAUSED RY
NATURAL OCCURRENCES,"

2. Title, lines € and 9.

Following: "BEEK"

Strike: "THREATENED" on line 8 thrcugh "LITIGATIOR" on line 9

Insert: "PREVENTED OR THE LESSEE IS8 THREATERED WITH SUBSTANTIAL
ECONOMIC LOSS"

2. Page Z, line 8,

Following: "litigation®

Insert: "regarding the lease or another lease in the immediate
area held by the same lesree"

4. Page 2, lines 11 and 12,

Strike: "operating"

Fellowing: “conditions®

Strike: "beyond”™ on line 11 through "lessee” on line 12
Insert: “caused by natural occurrences®

321332SC.HRT



STANDING COMMITTEF REPORT

February 7, 1989
Page 1 of 2

Mr. Speaker: We, the committee on _Natural Resources report
that House Bill 367 (first reading copy -- white} do pass as

amended .,

Signed:

v Bob Raney, Chairman

’
{7

And, that such amendments read:

1. Page 1.
Feollowing: line 12,
Insert: "STATEMEXT OF INTENT

This bill would alliow the department of natural resourcecs
and conservation to use funds in the water development special
revenue account and water development general obligation bond
proceeds to protect loans made under the water developnent
private loan program,

The progrem has made approximately 55 loans totelling §4
million teo private individuals, primarily for irrigation
projects. In the event that any lien holder or the departmernt
would have to fcreclose on any of these loans, the department
would need to bhe in a position to protect its security interests,
These loane &re primarily secured with reul estate mortgages. In
these instances where the department is not in first lien
position and a feoreclosure is necessarvy, the department would
need funds to buy out the first lien holder to gain control of
the property. The property would then be resold to recoup the
funds used tc buy cut the first lien as well aez the departemnt's
iritial lcan funds,

This bill would alsc allow the department to uee these funds
to operate & proiect if & loan should go into default. If the
leoan recipient should walk away from a project, the department
may need to temporarily operate the project to secure its
interests until foreclosure proceedings are complete. An example
would be a hydropower project that requires continual sttention
te guard ageinst breakdown or damage,

This bill is intended to give the department access to funds
that would bhe used to protect its security interests when other
loan collection efforts have not worked. It is the intent of the
legislature that every effort be made to avoid forced loan

o R e e e el o ad slss]



February 7, 1989
Page 2 of 2

collections. It is further the intent of the legislature that
any prcperty acquired in the manner provided for in HR 367 be
resold as expeditiously &s possible to recover funds used under
§5-1-65 and funds loaned to the borrower.,"

2. Page 9, line 4.
Strike: "and"
Insert: *,F

3. Page 9, line 5,
Following: *operation"
ffisert: ", ang resale"
4. Page 10.

Following: line 13
Insert: "(3) Any property acquired under the provisions of this

section must be rescld as expeditiously as possihle to
recover funds used under this section and funds loaned to

the borrower."®

321337SC,HRT

3

{-

N



Xl 1~<S+§m 4mq G o) =

C L men lm as ramanm

-~

WNYNILIS

1ova0

177 papordsms ~dsmg
ﬂ:..ii\w‘u\. - \4

lalald

. /m/vﬂh _51,:“ }u&&.v\ A ”uf» LAt AN, - g% M. - 538 .Mw,
S \
v JQ . Y (
%ﬂ . . i;\\\ w,:\,u.,\ ColG Zr - ¢eCC N
= |7 |
-yl 1 7000 ﬁk R )~ SINNEO0000TSAR -~ - SONITIIE- - 3NOLSMOTIIA BI1
< <o INZS Q9D - T1JBNYT VNYLNOW 30148 00049-52h YINOSSIW YINOSSIW /9
W oI W/ om TI4ONYT STV LVII- 8005952k STIV4 1V YISV 81
IN ¥/€ 52 31108 0005t oo “311ng MG ¥IAS 201
,00€! 9¢T (7575~ TTH0NY1 00 OVIHLYTS 0005y ~uwd T73dS 1Y CYIHLYTd SE
. IW /1 02 AMNV‘. YNI13H 0005€E S5 YNITIH NYVID ONV SIMIT 1S
‘ "IN p/1°06 Q- 1113TRVT. NYK3Z08 -0bOSE - Soh- UNYW3ZO8 © NILVITVD 9€
IN T 09 TI14ONYT “ISIG VSOdSIO 03IJINN 000€EZ —1voekd INIVIE 21
/006" 1} 00T E WSOdSIO W “¥W 00081 o EEEREAS
I §j 02 TI1JONVT 39007 ¥330 000ST v 39007 ¥330 ~113M0d 8
IN i 0Z . ~ TIIJCNVT VONOIVNY 0O00ST © YONOIYNY 22007 ¢330 62
IH 2 091 CE) TI140NY AB817Y 000ET eV Ag817 NTOINIT 8§
T I 0L/69 134NVT 00021 o LR INDLSMOTT3A  LT1
+000° T} 65 (3D~ 11140NVT AITIVA 100¥3LLIE 00021~ A3TVA 100¥3L118 ITYAVY 88
IN 2/1;69 TII4GNYT "0 MAVd 00021 o NOLSINIAIT ~ NYYd 69
IH ¥/1;09 TIT4ANYT NYD0T 00021 wumkd NV901 NILYTYS (€
IH 2/1/001 TII4ONYT 3ATONIT9 00011 o 3AI0NITY NOSMYO (2
IN 2/09 TTI4ONYT 0D A3TIVA: 06520 -wuskd AITIWA €11
IN 2/1) 61 TII4ONYT dI1¥1ST0D 00001 ~reesrd d1¥1570) ang3asoy 6
IH ¥/1} 59 (3~  13AVY9 HOLV¥IS 00801 Sdh AITTWA YNITIH NYYID NV SIMIT S
IN 2/1/56 TT140NYT “0D ¥31SNI 00001 on ALID SITIW ¥31SN) 42
o IN b} 002 WS0dSIO ONY ¥3ISNYYL ALID 00001 o $1Tvd 1V3¥9 30vISYD /1
Ve IH p/1}5€ T114ONYT AINGIS 0006 o AINOIS ONVIHOIY 06
T W 2/1S9 TTI4ONYT “¥C V0OdS “V'M 005. e Ik EE IS
R IN 2/1/0 NOT110 0059 9 NOT1I0 OVIHYIAY3IE 2
IH T1|0S . SINN3 0009 ™ SINN3 NOSIQVH 6§
Ik 2/1(002 T1140NVT NOST0d 0009 oV N0S10d MY 0§
IH 2}0 TTI4ANYT 02 NQBYYD 00SS e NOBYYVD b1
IN +1181 INVE 10D 000§ ow INVE 1N) ¥313¥79 6
¥3ILVMIVIN MIH1d30 NOI1vIndod ALTD AINNOY  #Du40D3N

77/g SHL Yoy AwmOIGY L0Y 1mg lorvidadirvow awoS = ThuLBd
e mi.n Yo7/ SDogaliow/ WD IdY

LN ) I nin g/

« Lol ald



=

Sy

ot I ’
e 8 yst
fastinony for H3 36 GROUNDWATER MONITORING AT LANDFILLS  HE—. LG H4E.

Mr. Chair, menbers of the committee, for the record, my name is Chris
Kaufmann. I'm representing tha Montena Eavironmental Information Center

and our members across the state in support of HB 486.

learly all of our members, as well as most of your constituents have a
direct interest in this bill--at least if they drink water. HB 486 will
provide information to citizens 4nd authorites on the quality of our
drinking water in the most populous areas of our state. Landfills
serving 1 population base of 5000 or more p2ople (approximately 23 out of
the 120 landfills in the state) will be required to install a groundwater
monitoring system under the guidance of Department of Health and
Environmantal Services. The information gathared will allow us to make
the bast choices about prevention and cleanup of contaminated drinking

water,

The problem is that many municipal solid wastz landfills are
contaminating the groundwater of Montana and have great pot2atial to harm
human health. About 30% of the contents of a landfill is moisture. This
"organic soup" is full of poisonous household chemicais and sulvenis.
Unless a landfiil ix well-sited and designed with 1inars, this soup can
leak down to the groundwater. In Montana, only 11 of the 120 landfills
hiva iny type of groundwater monitoring system in place. O0f those, 6 are
known to be leaking. It is reasonable to assum2 that 50 more landfills

are leaking that we don't know dabout. We won't know, and won't b2 able

to take corractiv2 action and do effective planning, until we have



EXHIBIT;

nATE e ¥

T

groundaater novitoring systeins in plagce,

Citizens are bacoming more sensitive to the importance of this issue.
Rezzent polls show that the number of people who believe that groundwatlas
pollution has become a serious problem grew from 28% in 1981 to 54% in

1983. Montanan's have a gquarenteed constitutional right to a "clean and
N231thFul 2avironment®,  Surely this means the assurance of pure drinking

Nbar,

Monitoring at the Scratch fravel Landfill has revealed contamination in 3
domestic wells. Lewis and Clark County is currently required to haul
bottl=d water to about 10 housenolds. Tt is likely that will need to be
extended to 30 to 59 more households. A similar situation may be brewing
P gt ispal. If we wait for the énvironmental Prottection Agency to
astablish 1:v ~2guTatiuns, we may b2 hauling drinking water to many

s ilies, We may be speading millions more dollars on clzanup in
1995, because we didn't have the information we nesdad to take corrective
action in 1933, Landfill operators racogaize that monitoring will be
required soon, and will probably be "appi=r to work.with the state than

4ith th EPA,

Jf coursa this is going to cost somzone some mon2y, Tastallation of the
system will cost $7,339 to $12,000. In-going monitoring and reporting

29585 #4111 run about $2,000 - $5,000 a year. These costs will be bourn
by the landfill own2r who will rightfully pass them on to the customer.
Waila these costs will b2 a burden, the costs of public health prodlens

and extensive groundwater cleanup would be a far greater burden.



A

L B -FF
Fipd m-#~d,{c' -y

Accorting to th2 ZPA, the average cost of groundwater cleanup 2t a single
1an1Fi11 is 9 aillian dollars. Furth2rmore, I think it's time for an”
attitude adjustment in the U.S. It's time for U.S. citizens to accept
the responsibility for being the trashiest people on earth. We =ach
produce an averag2 of 5 pounds of qarbage a day, up from 2.9 pounds in
1960, and far more than our nearest competitors, the Europeans. 1It's
time for Montanan's, along with other citizens of the U.S., to accept

Ehat the cost of consuming includes not only the cost of purchasing, but

th2 cost of disposing of the resulting waste.



D

e e R : : B ’

oeme_ 2] ¢h
DEPARTMENT OF g HBHE 9,_- -

HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL SCIENCES

STAN STEPHENS, GOVERNOR COGSWELL BUILDING

e ST OF VONTANA

FAX # (406) 444-2606 HELENA, MONTANA 59620

Solid & Hazardous Waste Bureau
Telephone: (406) 444-2821

Testimony on House Bill 486

Mr/Madame Chairman, Ladies and Gentlemen of the committee, I am James
Leiter from the Solid & Hazardous Waste Bureau of the Montana Department of
Health and Environmental Sciences. I am the program manager for the
municipal solid waste program, and I am here today as a proponent for House
Bill 486. While H.B. 486 is not a department sponsored bill, we feel that
it sets a framework for beginning to address some of the environmental
problems we are observing at municipal waste disposal sites in Montana,
problems which have developed due to our inability under the current solid
waste act and rules to adequately monitor the environmental affects of
landfill sites on ground and surface water.

We currently have about 125 municipal landfill sites in the state. Of
these, only about a dozen, or approximately 10%, have monitoring wells.
Perhaps six of these are adequate to effectively monitor the site's impact
on groundwater. Of the approximately six sites with effective monitoring,
we have confirmed groundwater contamination in five, and two of these have
affected drinking water supplies used by as many as ten families. We have
good reason to suspect that meny of ocur other landfill sites are contam-
inating groundwater as well. If I had to make a guess, I.would say that as
many as 1/3 to 1/2 of our sites are affecting groundwater.

Only a few of our 125 sites have been placed in their existing locations
due to environmental considerations, perhaps ten to twenty. The remainder
sit where they do principally due to convenience or factors other than
groundwater protection. Only recently have we required all new landfills
to have groundwater monitoring information, and then only on questionable
authority.

H.B. 486 makes our authority clear. We need to insure that our waste
disposal does not affect our groundwater resources. In addition, we need
to insure the public that the state will protect them from poor waste
disposal practices.

I would, however, suggest one amendment to the bill. Currently many
communities are realizing that alternative solid waste disposal solutions
may better serve their needs than their existing landfill sites. Some are
considering closing their existing sites in the near future. I would
recommend the bill be amended so that the effective date is not immediate,
but falls on October lst. This will give these communities additional
planning time and remove some of the objections to this proposal.

Even though I know you get tired of hearing it, I do feel obligated to
emphasize that our staff of one and one half field FTE's would not allow us
to enforce these revisions without increased staffing, so I would

“AN EOQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER"



[N

¢

Phone (406) 3656-3318
300 South Merrill

Glendive, Montana
59330

February 14, 1989

House Natural Resources Committee
Bob Raney, Chairman

State Capitol

Helena, MT 59620

Reference: HB 486
Dear Mr. Raney,

I am writing in opposition to HB 486, requiring cities to monitor ground-
water at our landfill sites. We are against this bill due to the EPA
requirements that are to take effect in the near future. We do not need
any more regulations from the State that will add to the cost of com-
pliance with Federal regulations.

Please read the enclosed article concerning the plight of small communities.
As stated, most regulations are written for large cities and put undue
burden on the small cities and towns. If the state wishes to pass this
bill, they should also furnish the money to comply.

Please consider our position on this bill and the effects on small com-
munities. Thank you!

Sincerely,
y 4 )
T Ol e

. "Lester Ollerman
Mayor



nNoILe VVAIHING TOIN __ELF.'_'&L:;ZL__EE

NATaT Makes Itself Heard

he best thing Congress could do for small town America
Tis restore revenue sharing. The next best thing is demand

that federal agencies keep small towns in mind when they
write regulations and not gear them only to big cities.

“It’s as if all regulations are written as if all governments are
for a city of 500,000, says Jeff Schiff, National Towns and
Townships Association (NATaT) executive director. He points
out that of the 99,000 local governments in America, 86 per-
cent serve populations of less than 10,000, and half of the
99,000 govern populations of less than 1,000.

Nearly 1,000 members of NATaT, representing local gov-
ernments throughout the United States, recently traveled to
Washington, D.C., to sound the voices of small-town Amer-
ica.

NATaT’s ninth-annual, three-day conference brought to-
gether local officials who are concerned that, ““It’s not easy to
get the federal government

DATE LA 89

HB_ 48¢

By Kim Beury

‘““We have a situation where Congress writes the law and tells
the federal agency to write a regulation. The regulation gets
written as if everybody is a big city. Well, in the area of the en-
vironment, we could potentially be facing a disaster ... Con-
gress tells EPA (U.S. Environmental Protection Agency) to do
something about hazardous waste. EPA writes unrealistic reg-
ulations, wipes its hands and says ‘We’ve handled that prob-
lem.”

‘‘But at the local level, these small communities don’t have
the wherewithal to implement the regulations. That doesn’t
mean we don’t want to; it means the regs are out of sync with
the reality of small towns,’’ Schiff says.

NATaT President David Russell emphasizes the point. ‘“A
regulation that is impossible to deal with is an unenforceable
and wasted regulation. Government regulations should be
written so that small localities can comply with the law, and the
reg flex act encourages

to focus on the fact that

when they say state and lo-
cal governments, they’re
really speaking to thou-
sands and thousands of
governments that have less
than 1,000 people,”’ ac-
cording to NATaT Director
of Federal Affairs Anne
Cole.

‘“‘As an association, our
mission is to get Washing-
ton to realize that when the
federal government cuts
funds, increases responsi-
bilities of local govern--
ments and issues regula-
tions, the majority of gov-
ernments in the country
don’t have the things we
assume that a larger com-
munity has: staff, city
manager, computers, staff

{are’out of sync.

agencies to do just that,”
Russell says.
EPA Administrator Lee

:: = Thomas, who says he em-
; SE T . pathizes with the plight of
‘ S Tie " .| small governments in this
_RegU,aﬂons age of new federalism, has

outlined action his admin-
istration will take to assist
those governments.

“You will see a continu-
ing number of standards
' established by EPA over
e Sl the next several years,’’
Thomas says. ‘‘I'm in-
creasingly concerned that
many (small-town govern-
ments) are going to say,
‘It’s not that I don’t want
to (implement EPA direc-
tives), it’s that I don’t see
how it can be done.’”’

-with the reality
of small fowns."

o Jeff Schiff

attorneys and all this other
stuff that puts a community in a better place to help itself,”
Schiff says. -

In Washington, NATaT provides specific guidelines for fed-
eral policy-makers to develop realistic, flexible and responsible
programs and policies enabling local governments to play the
role assigned to them by the federal government.

Accordingly, attendees spent much of the conference focus-
ing on regulatory flexibility, the issue they brought to the at-
tention of members of Congress during their march on Capitol
Hill.

Regulatory flexibility, an act passed by Congress in 1980, re-
quires all federal agencies that write regulations affecting small
governments to consider the differing abilities large and small
governments have in tending to national goals.

Further, the act requires agencies to complete an initial and
final report proving local governments have the ability to ad-
here to the rules when publishing any proposed regulations.

Schiff says demanding that federal agencies observe the reg-
ulatory flexibility act ““would be the next best thing Congress
could do for us, short of restoring revenue sharing.”

Giving a scenario of how regulatory flexibility would benefit
local governments, Schiff explained during the conference,

16

Thomas says the partner-
ship between federal and
local government could be strengthened. ‘“‘Smaller communi-
ties will face some of the toughest challenges as you look at the
financing required to carry out the directives,’”” he says.

Each year, NATaT honors an individual with the Dave Dur-
enberger Local Grass Roots Leadership Award, for innovative
ideas to deal with increased responsibilities and regulations.
Before presenting this year’s award, Sen. Durenberger of Min-
nesota told the delegates, ‘‘Coming here is very important ...
NATaT is all about making the federal system work.

““A good government can only work uniquely when the part-
nership between the federal, state and local governments works
most effectively, It’s one thing to say, like we've said the past
eight years, ‘We’re sending all the responsibility back home
where it belongs, where you can do it more effectively,” but if
the resources aré not there, human resources are there. They’re
in the room today ... if the finances aren’t there, you have a
problem ... when we cglebrate public service ... we really are
celebrating creative imagination...” 0

Kim Beury is the Washington correspondent for American
City & County.

American City & County/November 1988

P



PoONpOIjUT SE 'ygygH A0J 930N [BI§TJ

. ONINNVId WVYO0¥d ANV 135dnd 40 IDI1440
J1vd JOSNOdS AYVKINd "HVNNVH WOL 4 aLva YOLOFUIA 1IOANE - QUOJITADVHS

b4 \W@ \\N - N\&\«\@\N\\x\%

*S]UaATOS pajruadoleYy JO 9SN BYl ul uoliIonpsi wial Suoy 8yl ur 1dedur SATITSO]
NOILVISIODET dds0dodd 40 SLOIAdd TONVY ONOT

‘sure18oad AzojeInSsa 831SEM SNOPABZEY JY] UT SIBTITATIOE

pue s3TINp SUTISTX3 03 dsuadxa Ue B SWOD TTIM SBTITATIOR UOTIBIISTESI 19SN JUSATOS O3 PIIDIITPSI SIDINOSI1 JIelQ
$30edwy punyg

*JUNCOOE I °T°Y Oyl woll yoiljew 33elS LC7 pue

Juead Teaapa] TENUUER %G/ 91 $IDINOS dINUBA3Y °*Qh7 ‘9% 3q pInom TgXd 103 PUB Taw‘ZI$ o4 pInom (QgAd 10J 3nuanol [eI0L
:3NU3AY

‘neaang 3ay3 Aq paurejurew 3d3afoad
UOTIPZTIWTIUTW 33SEBM Snopaezey Furod-uo ay3z jo 1ied se D2 wumw T71m UOTIBTSTIHEST STUI Y3ITM PIIBTIDO0SSE SOTITATIOY
‘urex80ad a3sem snopaezey usiind ayly cdsua MMW w TiTA uc 13e7st8a] s1Yl 103 saanjtpuadxs juaulaivdsp oyl

{Sa3an)1puadx
(L 10 P
N
-0- -Q- - @@ 0- -0~ :30edw] pung
-0- 9%Z‘9 9r7‘9 -0- [ A Wi $SaNUB3AdY
-0- $ 9%Z‘9 § 9%y & -0- $ 76% ‘TS Tor' 1S isaanjrpuadxy
aousasjli(g meT N EFREEET $ 447 Me MET
pasodoay ua1an) pasodo.ig juaxan)
16A4 064 tLOVAWI TVOSId

*SIUSATOS paieuvdoley jo suoyred

0C JO Ss8d0xs ur asn pue aseyoand [Tim ATTenuue siojeiauad dusxa AJTeUOTITPUOD QS AT®3rwixoadde Jeul paumsse

ST 3T ‘@oustaadxa JIe3ls pue s103INQTIISIP TEOTWAYD YITM SUOTISSNOSTIP UO paseqg -lIojeaduad sisem snopiezey jdwsxa
A1TruoTlTpuod pue KL3rjuenb TyeWS P SaYsINSUTISIP IBYI IUnowre a3yl ST Yd1ya 8y Q0T ATsrewrxoadde sjuasaidal SIUSATOS
pojeruaBorey jo A3tiuenb ayqe3zaodea uorred o7 oyl '(00C) Sxoleaausd jdwexe ATTERUOTITPUOD {(QQZ) Sloleisuad yTeus
$(0G) siojeisuald adaey :sioljeisus8 a3lsem snopaezey SuUTMOTTOI 3YI BATOAUT TTTM UOTIBTSTTST STY3 JBY] pOuUmMSSE ST 37

!SNOILJAKASSY

*S9OUDTOS TEIUDWUOITAUY pue yijeay 3o
Jusawlaedsq oyl U3Tm A3TATIOR 3BY] 19351381 03 Sjusatos paileuaforey Sursn A7{eroisumod suosaad aitnbax prnom yawvgH

*NOILVISIOUT d3S0dOo¥d A0 NOILJI¥OSId

e

PEPAPOIJUT Se ‘ygu{H 10J 830N TBOSTJ B pailltwqns Agqalxay ST ai1ayj ‘3sanbaa us3jtam ' y3zta asuerTdwon ul
G1-q49 waoyg

g\ \d M.V\ /=

m—

T - - d1vd FION TVOSTd - YNVINOW 40 AIVLS

._._m_IXu




N1 alh Q

v

s e -

HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

INTRODUCTION

Over the past decade, the American public has grown
increasingly concerned about the effects of hazardous substances
on human health and the environment. Dozens of state and federal
programs have been initiated to regulate the use, storage,
transport, disposal and cleanup of hazardous substances, and
these programs are grounded in a relatively new, rapidly evolving
and extremely complex body of natural resource law.

Development of Montana programs has largely kept pace with
national initiatives. However, the 1989 Legislature will be
asked to consider legislation on a range of hazardous substance
issues. Some proposals involve the fine-tuning of state programs
to conform to new federal requirements, others relate to the
allocation of resources to specific programs, while still others
call for substantive policy decisions.

This report highlights the status and legislative outlook for
five major programs dealing with the management of hazardous
substances in Montana: small-quantity hazardous waste generators;
regqulation of underground storage tanks; mini-Superfund;
regulation of landfills and infectious waste disposal; and
natural resource damage claims/hazardous waste site enforcement
actions.

These topics reflect subjects of intense past legislative
interest and/or anticipated future lawmaking activity.

For additional background information, the reader is referred
a report prepared by the Environmental Quality Council for the
50th Montana Legislature (EQC 1987).

SMALL-QUANTITY HAZARDOUS WASTE GENERATORS

The Montana Hazardous Waste Act, administered by the Solid and
Hazardous Waste Bureau of the Department of Health and
Environmental Sciences, regulates the treatment, storage,
transport, and disposal of hazardous wastes generated by state
industries. The 1987 Legislature passed several minor amendments
to the act, but the overall program direction remained unchanged
and virtually identical to federal requirements.

An important issue during the 1987 legislative session was the
question of whether the State should provide services for
businesses generating small quantities of hazardous waste. The
1985 Legislature had authorized the expenditure of $800,000 of
Resource Indemnity Trust Fund interest earnings to establish a
hazardous waste collection and transfer system, pending the
findings of a report commissioned by the Department of Health and
Environmental Sciences.

In late 1986 the contractors retained by DHES released their
report recommending the establishment of a state-owned, privately
operated system to collect hazardous wastes and ship them to
licensed out-of-state commercial disposal facilities. As



EXHIBIT L ...(’i.____—--ﬁ
re_ede=dT
2 L

proposed, Montana businesses would be charged for the service,
but state financial support would help keep down costs and thus
encourage small businesses to comply with the stringent new waste
disposal laws.

With the concurrence of the Schwinden Administration, the 1987
Legislature did not endorse the contractors' recommendations to
develop a state collection and transfer facility. Instead,
$212,000 of the previously allocated RIT funds was appropriated
‘for a three-pronged effort to gather more information about the
quantities of hazardous wastes produced by Montana small
businesses; to determine the availability of commercial waste
disposal services for these businesses; and to provide technical
assistance to institute "waste minimization" programs in specific
industries.

Waste Minimization Project

A report on these efforts, titled the "Montana Waste
Minimization Project for Small Quantity Generators", was
completed in September 1988 by Science Applications International
Corporation (SAIC). 1In compiling the report, SAIC conducted
detailed on-site audits of 114 small Montana businesses that
generate hazardous wastes. These businesses fell into eight
categories: laundries and dry cleaners, laboratories, printers,
photographic services, metal finishing and fabrication, vehicle
maintenance, pesticide applicators, and wood treaters. SAIC also
interviewed companies that provide hazardous waste disposal
services in Montana.

Among the report findings are the following:

* Most hazardous waste generators in Montana do not indicate a
need or desire for hazardous waste management services beyond
those already available. This finding is attributed to the
fact that the large majority of these businesses produce such
limited quantities of waste (less than 220 pounds per month)
that they are classified as "conditionally exempt" and are
thus not subject to most regulations.

* Seventeen companies provide commercial hazardous waste
disposal services to Montana businesses, although only one
(Special Resource Management west of Butte) has in-state
offices. Companies indicated they would provide hazardous
waste services anywhere in the state if transportation costs
could be covered.

* Hazardous wastes generated by small businesses are disposed of
by the following methods: disposal in local landfills or
through on-site burning and burial; discharge to community
sewer or to on-site septic tank drainfields; transport off-
site by requlated transporters; or recycling by on-site
redistillation (used for many solvents). The legal disposal
of small quantities of hazardous waste in local landfills is a
potential problem, but its magnitude is not yet well defined.

* The most common method of solvent disposal is mixture with
waste oils, with subsequent usage for heating fuel, oil



recycling or, in some cases, road oiling. For spent solvents
that are classified as hazardous wastes (as many are), these
disposal methods may constitute violations of hazardous waste
laws.

Based on these findings, SAIC cited a two-fold problem in
Montana. First, the many conditionally exempt generators may not
be aware of the need for or desirability of waste management
services. Second, high transportation costs may make service to
certain areas of the state unprofitable. In consideration of
these factors and other report findings, SAIC recommended that:

* The Department of Health and Environmental Sciences (DHES)
should not attempt to provide hazardous waste management
services to Montana small businesses. Generator needs are too
diverse and transportation considerations would make a single
collection and transfer station ineffective.

* DHES should continue to educate small businesses on waste
minimization techniques specific to their industries.

* DHES should provide all small-quantity generators with
information on hazardous waste service companies active in
Montana.

* Additional efforts are required to prevent the improper
disposal of waste oil/solvent mixtures. Testing of waste oils
should be required prior to pick-up by oil recyclers and
solvent users should be informed about recycling options,
including the opportunities for shared use of distillation
equipment.

* The ongoing use of septic tank haulers for the disposal of
"hot tank" wastes (metal-laden sludges from radiator repair
shops) should be investigated, both in terms of volume handled
and the environmental consequences of this virtually
unregulated means of disposal.

Legislative Outlook

The Department of Health and Environmental Sciences intends to
emphasize education and technical assistance to encourage
Montana's small-quantity generators to further minimize their
production of hazardous wastes and to dispose of wastes properly.
These efforts will continue to be backed up by the regulatory
structure in place under the Montana Hazardous Waste Act, and
additional attention will be given to addressing the problems
cited in the SAIC report.

The department has drafted legislation to amend the Montana
Hazardous Waste Act to conform to 1984 amendments to the federal
hazardous waste management law. The legislation would authorize
DHES to order violators to cleanup off-site pollution and would
allow the department to take legal action against persons who
contributed to hazardous waste contamination through past illegal
disposal practices.



Y

1

N
Y
o
<

TECHNICAL SUMMARY REPORT
MONTANA WASTE MINIMIZATION PROJECT

FOR SMALL QUANTITY GENERATORS

Submitted to:

State of Montana ]

Solid and Hazardous Waste Bureau
Department of Health and Environmental Sciences
Room B-201, Cogswell Building

Helena, Montana 59620

Submitted by:
Science Applications International Corporation

626 Columbia Street NW, Suite 1-C
Olympia, Washington 98501

September, 1988

MDHES Contract No. 800329
SAIC Project No. 1-817-00-180-00



b
28T
&l

The facilities interviewed generally send oil and solvent soaked rags to the

local landfill. Spent solvents and solvent sludges are either taken to the local
landfill or recycled as much as possible, and the sludges disposed of at the
local landfill. Only one of the facilities audited appeared to be a Small
Quantity Generator. This facility utilizes a permitted off-site TSD for disposal
of sludges and some wastewaters. The other metal fabrication facilities appeared
to be Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators, generating less than 100
kg/month of any hazardous wastes. Only one facility indicated a need for and
difficulty in finding a hazardous waste transporter or disposal facility, due

apparently to the small quantity of wastes accumulated over time.

2.2.6 Vehicle Maintenance

This industrial category comprised the largest category of facilities audited
over the course of this study. Included were dealerships with service
facilities, commercial and municipal vehicle maintenance services, auto body
repair services, heavy equipment (farm and construction) repair service, radiator
shops, and aircraft maintenance. Forty-eight facilities were included in the

audits.

Regardless of size and ownership of the operations, all vehicle and aircraft
maintenance facilities include basic engine and equipment repair. Integral to
these operations is the parts cleaning and equipment lubrication, change-out of
lubricating oils, engine fluids, and worn parts. The largest volume of waste
produced in the maintenance facilities is waste oils. These are typically
drummed, often used for home heating fuel, and sometimes sold to a recycler or
waste oil hauler. Many shops utilize solvents which are bought under contract
and serviced by the contractor supplying the solvent and the parts cleaning unit.
If this is not the case, a number of shops buy and reuse solvents until they are
no longer effective. At this time, they may be redistilled on site, but in some
cases, auditors determined that the spent solvents are being mixed with waste
oils and treated as a non-hazardous waste. This may represent a substantial
concern with regard to the use of waste oils as home heating fuels or the legal
use of waste oils to oil dirt roads in rural portions of the state. Worn parts
are either rebuilt, or disposed of at the local landfill if they cannot be

recycled as scrap metal.



b |
- 2T

Solvents utilized in the auto maintenance industry may exhibit the characteristic
of ignitable (EPA Waste I.D. DOOl), or may be a chlorinated compound (EPA Waste
I.D. F-0XX). Waste oils are not considered to be a hazardous waste under Federal

Law.

Auto body shops and repair facilities that paint vehicles generate spent paint
thinners and strippers as well as waste paints, paint sludges and filters. The
thinners may be listed or characteristic hazardous wastes; the paints may also
be hazardous due to metal content. In general, the shops interviewed reuse
thinners as long as possible before wasting them or recycling them. Painting
is typically done in some kind of a paint booth where overspray is collected on

a filter or in a water curtain system.

Radiator shops typically utilize hot caustic baths for radiator cleaning. This
operation generates a metal-rich sludge at the bottom of tanks which must be
periodically cleaned out. In addition, the caustic in the hot tanks must be
periodically changed out. Audits conducted on these facilities revealed that
sludges are handled in one of several ways: pumped out by a septic hauler and
disposed off-site at unknown locations, pumped out and disposed on the property,
flushed to the sanitary sewer, flushed to an on-site septic tank, or taken to
the local landfill. The caustic liquid is generally neutralized and discharged

to the sanitary sewer, if and when it is changed out.

Few if any of the vehicle maintenance facilities audited can be classified as
any other than Conditionally Exempt Small Quantity Generators. Most facilities
generate a large volume (several hundred gallons per year) of waste oils; if
solvents are mixed with these oils such that the mixture is a hazardous waste,
then the entire volume would be a hazardous waste. Currently, most facilities
are not testing waste oil/solvent mixtures to determine if they are hazardous

prior to selling or re-using these waste materials.

Few of the facilities audited indicated a need for hazardous waste transportation
and management services, other than a need for some type of solvent recycling.

Safety-Kleen is available in western Montana to provide this service; in the



R e s

4.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS '

Small Quantity Generator audits, RCRA compliance/waste minimization workshops,
and hazardous waste services surveys were performed to determine how wastes are
being generated and disposed of in Montana, and what services are available to

handle those wastes. The following conclusions have been drawn from this study:

e Of 114 Small Quantity Generator audits conducted, at least 90 percent
proved to be Conditionally Exempt Generators (CEGs), generating less than
100 kg per month of listed or characteristic hazardous waste. These
Conditionally Exempt Generators are not subject to most of the regulations

for waste management and disposal under RCRA.

e Hazardous wastes generated by many SQGs and CEGs are being disposed by
one of the following methods: disposal in the local landfill or on-site
in burn pits or burial pits; discharged to the sanitary sewer or to an on-
site septic tank and drain field; recycled by redistillation on-site;
disposed off-site by regulated transporter. Disposal of hazardous wastes
in local landfills appears to be a potential problem which is not currently
well defined. Removal of hot tank wastes by septic haulers was also
identified as a potential problem because this waste stream may contain

high concentrations of heavy metals.

e Waste oils and solvents were the largest volume of wastes identified during
the generator surveys. This corroborates the results of a special solvent
and used oil study conducted for DHES in 1987. The most common method
identified for solvent disposal in this study was to mix solvents with
waste oils and utilize the mixture for fuel for home or business, or sell
to an oil recycling operation. Waste oils which may or may not be mixed

with solvents are also used for road oiling in various parts of the state.
e Most generators interviewed did not indicate a need or desire for hazardous

waste management services beyond those already available to them. It is

likely that the reason for this is the high number of CEGs interviewed who

26



| ¢
DA 27("7?

i 4 t

to many of the RCRA regulations, and who may not be aware of the need for or
desirability of waste management services. Secondly, while hazardous waste
management services exist in the state, there is a definite problem of profitably
serving many portions of the state due to high transportation costs. No single
transfer station or service appears to be the solution to either of these
problems. As a result, it is not recommended that the DHES provide these

services. Instead, the following recommendations are made:

e Efforts should be made by the Montana DHES to educate SQGs and
Conditionally Exempt Generators regarding waste minimization techniques
specific to the various industries in the state. This could include a
periodic state-wide direct mail newsletter or periodic workshops for
specific types of generators. Coordination with the Montana Waste
Information Exchange may be a way to disseminate some of this type of

information.

e The DHES should provide to generators, via direct mail, information
regarding those hazardous waste service companies active in the state.
No endorsement would be implied if this list is comprehensive. The
existing lists available upon request from the DHES should be updated
periodically, and expanded to include an annotated description of the
companies; these could then be utilized for direct mail to all Small

Quantity and Conditionally Exempt Generators identified within the state.

o Parallel with educational activities regarding waste minimization, it
appears that additional efforts are required to prevent the improper
disposal of waste oil/solvent mixtures. This should be a two-pronged
effort: one aimed at requiring testing of waste oils prior to pick-up by
oil recyclers and the other at providing information to solvent users
regarding on-site distillation. The DHES should encourage the shared use
of a single distillation apparatus by several generators in a community.
Again, this is part of an educational process, which may require
demonstrations of such equipment in various localities and an information

bulletin regarding the different types of distillation units available.

28



20 el EXHIBIT. 7
A

HB_ A4/« ¢

TESTIMONY FOR HALOGENATED SOLVENT BILL
HB 484

I have been asked by Representative Hannah to address certain technical issues
associated with HB 484 which requires persons commercially using halogenated
solvents to register that activity with the Department of Health and
Environmental Sciences. Halogenated solvents are commonly used as degreasers
and cleaning agents, and are associated with such activities as vehicle
maintenance, dry cleaning, and laboratories. Common halogenated solvents in
use include methylene chloride, tetrachloroethane, trichloroethene, and 1,1,1-
trichloroethane.

Halogenated solvents can be of particular concern from a public health
standpoint because of the potential toxic effect to human health. Some of
these solvents can readily be transmitted orally or dermally into the human
body and cause irreversible harm to human organs.

Historically, there has been a gradual movement toward the use of non-
halogenated solvents which have a less toxic impact on humans. This movement
is most evident in the area of vehicle maintenance where now most commonly
are mineral spirits %" Gsed as a degreaser.

However, there are certain industries where halogenated solvents will for the
foreseeable future be the solvent of choice. Such industries includes dry
cleaning, electrical parts repair, and laboratories.

It is the department's understanding that the intent of HB 484 is to encourage
users of halogenated solvents to substitute the use of such solvents for less
toxic or hazardous cleansing agents whenever possible. Further, the
legislation would promote proper hazardous waste handling of such solvents. As
such, this legislation would be regarded as a very effective part of the
department's on-going waste minimization program.




VISITORS' REGISTER

/Jdad/c, Ady uéﬁ,&wa vee, COMMITTEE

BILL NO. & 4dL

DATE &v&’£7

pohad
NAME (please print) | REPRESENTING | SUPPORT |OPPOSE
ﬁﬂwv// Z/anzww C//:]f élm J/émLWM L
S Ledi mDH s < e
,

SN R0 |

M
WM A

,a,«flé wK)aiLLﬁ

St ; / //n)

Lt e 2

Ll

e Ciub

NT @l (LRRTE.
Zﬂ KR ROANS <

v

/

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33




VISITORS' REGISTER

TR, Z,Léa v »sz%o COMMITTEE

BILL~ NO 74”[‘3 17/937 DATE ¢ O&f
SPONSQ&S( AM

-------------------------------------------------------------- dm————-

NAME (please print) REPRESENTING rSUPPORT OPPOSE
(HEw £e%5 P : '

SN [fiyssEL L / H 7 £l 7 ﬁfwo«um> e

"Qé}ééz&ﬂgL:iézz;;{ﬁ77L/ 42é%;¢ éjZVL'?letﬂ/ ///////

)\

~

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33



VISITORS' REGISTER

Y S |
ﬂ,éﬂ Mt &“)j JA{ s COMMITTEE

BI@; //543’{% DATE R -6 '6777

SP Q(/d/)z/np/\

NAME (please print) REPRESENTING SUPPORT |OPPOSE

B A St Moath Dert | x
(s /é»««y/iwu MELC X

IF YOU CARE TO WRITE COMMENTS, ASK SECRETARY FOR WITNESS STATEMENT FORM.

PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

CS-33





